Agenda Item No.6

SACRAMENTO LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION
11121 Street #100
Sacramento, California 95814
(916) 874-6458

October 2, 2013

TO: Sacramento Local Agency Formation Commission
FROM: Peter Brundage, Executive Officer
RE: ELK GROVE GRASP PRESENTATION

CONTACT: Don Lockhart AICP, Assistant Executive Officer
(916) 874-2937 (Don.Lockhart@Sacl.AFCo.org)

RECOMMENDATION

Receive and file. No Commission action is required.

SUMMARY

The GRASP organization has requested an opportunity to address your Commission regarding
community concerns and the City of Elk Grove. Their request was discussed by your Commission on
August 7, 2013. At that time staff was directed to extend an invitation to the requesting parties to make
a presentation this evening.

The PowerPoint presentation is scheduled for ten minutes, including Commission discussion.
The speakers will be Nikki Carpenter and Lynn Wheat.

Outline:

1) Introduction of Elk Grove Grasp
2) Reasons for opposition to SOI.
3) Slide Presentation(12 slides)

The Elk Grove GRASP has expressed their appreciation for the presentation opportunity tonight.

Respectfully,

SACRAMENTO LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION

Peter Brundage ( i
Executive Officer
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Grasp Presents:

Sprawl will hurt us all!
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Transportation

Traffic and Transportation
Are there issues?
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Church Occupying Prime
Commercial with Re
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Thank you

ElkGroveGrasp.org
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